LRBal312
2017 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB183)

For: Dave Considine (608) 266-7746 Drafter: mpfotenh
By: Grace Secondary Drafters:

Date: 10/5/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Considine@]legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: mary.pfotenhauer@]legis.wisconsin.gov

konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Remove criminal history search requirement

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? mpfotenh lparisi
10/5/2017 10/5/2017
/1 aernsttr Iparisi Iparisi

10/5/2017 10/5/2017 - 10/5/2017

FE Sent For: <END>



Pfotenhauer, Mary

From: Colas, Grace

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Subject: Amendment redrafts

Attachments: . 17a1291_1 Criminal BG Req.pdf; 17a1292_1 Crop Destruction Amendment.pdf; 17a1308

_1 Tribal Licensing.pdf

Hi Mary,
I'm sorry to keep going back and forth on this, but could we have the attached amendments redrafted as
Assembly amendments to the Assembly version of the bill (AB 183)?

Thank you!
Grace

Grace Colas

Pronouns: she/her/hers
Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Dave Considine
(608) 266-7746 / Room 303 West
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 119

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 8: delete lines 8 to 14.

(END)



